Aldrich PTO Meeting May 4th, 2021 7PM - 8:30PM Zoom Aldrich PTO CARE

Attendees - Jennifer Wartick, Heather Shores, Cole Bowermaster, Lory Pauli, Kim Cross, Tammy Broneman, Hannah Stovall, Denise Aalderks, Angel Stammer

I. CALL TO ORDER - 7:06 PM

#### II. REPORTS OF OFFICERS

- a. Chairperson's Report Hannah Stovall (5 min)
  - Committee roles will be discussed. Want to get those set up for next year.
- b. Treasurer's Report Heather Shores (5 min)
  - Heather reviewed expenses for the month. We have received all requests from teachers. Heather also reviewed money deposited.
  - Proposed Budget for 2021/2022 school year Heather shared the proposed budget. We discussed the book fair allocations. Teacher would really love the allocation back. Motion to approve the budget for the 2021-2022 fiscal year was made and approved.
- c. Secretary's Report Jennifer Wartick (5 min)
  - April Meeting minutes -

https://docs.google.com/document/d/1jyX2Hcpx1CwNEJPHoVhwJCi7SII6Vg57 Pb0Iva3mRFM/edit?usp=sharing

Need to be distributed before approval - Heather will use April minutes to change needed information with the bank.

### III. PRINCIPAL'S REPORT – Kim Cross (5 min)

a. Planning for next year. Kindergarten visit day in the afternoon on May 19th. Currently 65-67 kindergarteners are registered. More kindergarteners are entering then 6th graders leaving. We have an increase in total students of 15 right now, more expected over the summer. End of the year activities will include a 6th grade awards ceremony, and other grade levels will have smaller grade level awards. The Band will have separate grade level concerts. Band will be split by brass and percussion one time and woodwinds another time and each student is limited to 2 guests.

## IV. REPORTS OF COMMITTEES

- a. Fundraising Cole Bowermaster (10 min) \$30,000 goal for fundraising for next school year. Read A Thon will be planned again for the Spring and then another fundraiser in the fall, to be determined.
- b. Service Alice Gabel (5 min) -
- c. Hospitality Lory Pauli (5 min)
  - Reached out to room parents and has something for teachers tomorrow for teacher appreciation week. Lory will reach out again to room parents about the end of the year.
- d. Special Events Open (5 min)
  - 6th grade party reserved the Falls Aquatic center (lap pool and two diving boards), working on tie-dye shirts, working with room parents for food and other needed items. On the last day of school. Working on a picture of the 6th grade class. Gym and cafeteria at the school are on reserve in case of rain.

- e. Wellness Jodie Huegerich (5 min)
  Wellness website <a href="https://www.cfschools.org/schools/aldrich/wellness">www.cfschools.org/schools/aldrich/wellness</a>
- f. Yearbook and Spirit Wear Angel Stammer and Jennifer Miller
  - 11 more copies in the office to sell. District sent out bids for a new photography company. HR Photography. Rep office will be in Marion and will be the new school picture company and new company for yearbooks.
- g. Other business:

NEW OPPORTUNITIES TO SERVE

## V. ANNOUNCEMENTS

a.

# VI. ADJOURNMENT - 7:57 PM

VII.